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DCCR-2010-R-5555
Professional Licensing Project

Amendment 0002

No. Solicitation Amendment Amended
Reference Provision
1 B.3 Delete: B.3 See Amendment 2, Attachment E
Insert: B.3 Attachment E
2 C54

Delete: Licensing Centers
Insert: Testing Centers Testing Centers

Key functions include testing services, photo taking | Key functions include testing services, photo taking
services, electronic finger printing, etc. no walk-in services, electronic finger printing, etc. no walk-in
drop-off/pick-up services for DC drop-off/pick-up services for DC licensees/candidates,
licensees/candidates, only at Regional office. only at Regional office.

3 C.5.5.aa Insert:

Examples of supporting documents or additional Examples of supporting documents or additional
pending information to be uploaded on Web URLs pending information to be uploaded on Web URLs at
at any time include, but are not limited to any time include, but are not limited to Transcripts,
Transcripts, character references, employment character references, employment verifications,
verifications, background checks, certifications, and background checks, certifications, and CE

CE completions. completions.

4 C.5.5.cc Insert:

A list of national databases may include, but are not A list of national databases include, but are not limited

limited to NCARB, NASBA, NCEES, AQB, to NCARB, NASBA, NCEES, AQB, ARELLO, NIC,
ARELLO, NIC, CSSD (DC Child Support CSSD (DC Child Support Division), OIS (DCRA
Division), OIS (DCRA Information Technology (IT) | Information Technology (IT) Division) OCTO (DC IT
Division) OCTO (DC IT Agency) Agency)
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DCCR-2010-R-5555

Professional Licensing Project

Amendment 0002

5 C.5.5.t Insert:
Examples of external sites to be accessible within Examples of external sites to be accessible within the
the system may include, but are not limited to links system may include, but are not limited to links to
to national association websites to register for national association websites to register for
examinations, i.e NCARB, NCEES, NASBA; CE examinations, i.e NCARB, NCEES, NASBA; CE
providers websites to register for courses, i.e. NAR; providers websites to register for courses, i.e. NAR;
DCRA website to apply for business license. DCRA website to apply for business license.

6 C.5.5.ccc | Imsert:
Examples of “open” violations that would be known | Examples of “open” violations that would be known
prior to application being submitted may include but | prior to application being submitted may include but
are not limited to child support owed to DC or are not limited to child support owed to DC or
pending investigations. pending investigations.

7 | C.AS.S.tt-un | Insert:
Applications will require routing for review Applications will require routing for review
throughout the entire license processing cycle, from throughout the entire license processing cycle, from
submission to exam scheduling to approval to submission to exam scheduling to approval to
issuance. issuance.
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DCCR-2010-R-5555
Professional Licensing Project

Amendment 0002
Questions and Responses

No. Solicitation Question Response

Reference

1 L4 Will questions be accepted until August 13th? Yes, questions were accepted through August 13, 2010.
2 L.4 When does the District expect to furnish responses to Tuesday, August 31, 2010
questions?
3 . : . . .
: hat is th t
B.3 What is the estimated mcmbsq &, license transactions Sos Atnendment s Atiachment
(new, renewed, and reinstated) issued each year by the
Board and license type? a) Yes
a) Do most of the license types have a 2 year
b) No
renewal cycle?
b) Are there any license types that have a renewal
cycle that is not 2 years? ¢) Security, General Contractors, Home
Improvement Contractors, Home Inspectors.
¢) What additional boards and/or programs does
OPLA anticipate adding during the term of this d) Unknown at this time.
contract?
d) For each new board and/or program, please
provide an estimate of the annual quantity of
licenses (new, renewed, & reinstated) issued.
4 B.3 Would the District consider re-constructing the pricing
page so that the average annual cost is based on the See Amendment 2, Attachment E
estimated number of transactions per year, as opposed to
the total number of records in the license database?




DCCR-2010-R-5555

Professional Licensing Project

Amendment 0002
Questions and Responses

> B How should bidders proceed with pricing for: a) Outside-cost to applicant (include in testing cost)
a)Test development? b) Outside-cost to applicant
b) Test administration? ¢) Outside-cost to applicant
a) Fingerprinting? d) Included
b) Photographs taken at the test centers?
6 C.5.1.3.b a) What is the “optimum staffing schedules” in a) Staffing schedules that ensure call centers and
reference to Staffing Plan? regional offices have minimum of 75% staff
coverage during normal business hours of 8:00
b) Would this information be needed for am — 5:00 pm M-F EST
supporting staff or only key staff?
b) both
7 C51.5 Would the District be amenable to the role of “chief Yes, The individuals would include the Program
representative” as described in C.5.1.5, being served by | Manager, who, as defined in the RFP, would be OPLA’s
two individuals who would be in constant main contact; and an executive who would have the
communication with each other and make decisions authority to make binding decisions.
jointly within an established timeframe?
8 CS5.2y

a) Are photographs required for every license
type?

For all license types that require a photo, is a new
photo required at:

b) Initial application?

¢) License renewal?

a) Yes

b) Yes

c) Some: Industrial Trades, Barber, Cosmetology,
Funeral and possibly the new programs Security,
General Contractors, Home Improvement
Contractors, Home Inspectors.

d) Yes

e) No




DCCR-2010-R-5555

Professional Licensing Project

Amendment 0002
Questions and Responses

d) License reinstatement?
e) Any other time?

f) And, does this requirement include obtaining
photos of all current licensees irrespective of the
date of their next renewal?

g) How frequently must the photograph be
updated/reprinted on the license and/or wallet card?

f) No
g) Atrenewal- every 2 years

P G5 Is C.5.2.aa referring to computer-based test delivery? Xes
18 Ca2ec What exams are to be CBT published? a) All
What is the projected annual candidate volume for each | b)

exam?

Barber and Cosmetology: 250
Electrician: 230

Funeral Directors: 15
Mechanical: 100

Operating Engineers: 200
Professional Engineers: 220
Plumbers: 75

Steam Engineers: 300

Tour Guide: 100




DCCR-2010-R-5555

Professional Licensing Project

Amendment 0002
Questions and Responses

11 C.5.2.cc a) How many different occupational and professional a) All applications instructions for all programs
license application instructions are to be translated? b) French, Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Korean,
b) And into which languages is each to be translated? Ambaric.
c) eSﬁ: o%ﬂ. “vital aooE.:wEm: are to be translated? c) Please see the DC language Access Act of 2004 at
And into which languages is each to be translated? www.ohr.dc.gov for detailed information.
L2 CS5.2.e0 a) Can you estimate when each board will require 2) No
fingerprinting? b) unknown
b) Once made mandatory, how many fingerprints are o o
anticipated annually for each board and license type? ¢) Only on initial application
c) Will all renewal applicants be required to be d) Yes
fingerprinted, and how often (e.g. annually? upon
renewal? only upon initial application?)
d) Would fingerprints be collected for background check
purposes?
C.5.2.ff | What specific pre- and post- examination data is to be Study guides, score reports, applications that are issued
provided to scheduled candidates? as part of passing score reports, and test analyses.
13
14 C.5.2.00 The pricing form does not allow “on-line registration No
OPLA board-sponsored course offerings” to be priced
separately. If OPLA desires this capability, would
OPLA be willing to modify the pricing section to allow
pricing for this feature on a price per registration basis?
15 C.5.2.00 a) 5-10

a) Approximately how many “courses” do you offer per
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Professional Licensing Project

Amendment 0002
Questions and Responses

year?

b) Approximately how many “course offerings” do you
offer per year?

b) 10-20

16 C.5.2.rr | How many requests are received annually? Not currently tracked.
17 C.5.2.xx a) What are the security paper specifications? a) See C.5.2 and Amendment 2, Attachments B and C
b) Who is the OPLA-approved vendor, and what is the b) GPO
estimated annual cost to purchase the approved security
paper from the OPLA-approved vendor?
¢) No
¢) Does the winning bidder have the ability to select an
alternate vendor, if that vendor offers equivalent or
superior security paper at a lower cost, benefitting
constituents?
18 C.54 a) Does the “license center” refer to traditional a) Yes, the license center is the
computer-based testing centers? b) See Amendment 2, No 1, p. 2
b) What are the key functions to be described in Section
C.2 (this section does not list key functions)?
19 C.5.5.¢ Expound on requirement C.5.5.c a) Wﬂm%%;:w to search multiple records from one
Are you asking for ad-hoc reporting capabilities?
b) Yes
20 C.5.5.u a) Links to national association websites to register for

For what specific purposes should access to external
sites be provided?

What are examples of such external sites?

examinations, CE providers websites to register for
courses, DCRA website to apply for business
license, etc.

b) NCARB, NCEES, NASBA, NAR, DCRA, etc.




DCCR-2010-R-5555

Professional Licensing Project

Amendment 0002
Questions and Responses

21 C55.y What is meant by “web url™ For example, are you a) No, the .8&5..@3@3 should be written as the ability
. ) for applicants to upload documents through a
C5.52 requiring that a user can enter or type in a web address? secure web url, i.e., public portal.
C5.5.aa | Willan “individual applicant” provide a url? MW MM

Or a *business” provide a url (i.e. a business website
url)?

22 C.5.5.¢cc Please provide a list of national databases to which the Including, but not limited to: NCARB, NASBA,
system would need to export data. NCEES, AQB, ARELLO, NIC, CSSD (DC Child

Support Division), OIS (DCRA Information
Technology (IT) Division) OCTO (DC IT Agency)
23 C55.dd [s there a list of the license types which require Architecture, Appraiser, Accountant, Interior Design,
i eligibility file for the exam? Professional Engineer, Real Estate

24 C.5.7 Is the incumbent vendor required to respond to the Yes, by stating their status as the incumbent.
requirement as stated at C.5.7?

23 Co12 a) Please describe the expectations of the tutorials. 8) To explain newly implemented processes.
b) Are the electronic tutorials that are accessible by b) No, specific tutorials should be created for specific
anyone with access to the OPLA website? processes.
¢) Confirm that contractors are expected to create a ¢) Unknown at this time. If the incumbent is not
single, generic tutorial to be used by all Boards? And/or, awarded, the incoming vendor shall create tutorials
please identify the quantity of these tutorials that will be for all new processes on their system for both
required. OPLA staff and entire (current/future) licensee

base.

26 C.5.12 What is the difference between the a)Work Plan a) day-to-day operations
described in section C.5.10.1 and the b)Implementation b) transition activities
Plan described at C.5.12?

27 C.5.12 Does the District expect all bidders to include a sample a) Yes

implementation plan with their proposal submissions?




DCCR-2010-R-5555

Professional Licensing Project

Amendment 0002

Questions and Responses

28

F.1

What is the District’s anticipated award date?

Approximately three weeks from the submission
proposal due date.

29

H.9.1

1) The solicitation information on the DC.gov website
indicates that the subcontracting requirement in this
solicitation is 0%.

2) Section H.9.1 of the solicitation indicates that there is
a 35% subcontract requirement to Small or Certified
Businesses (35% SBE Requirement) for contracts over
$250,000.

3) Section 2346 of the District of Columbia Small,
Local, and Disadvantaged Business Enterprise
Development And Assistance Act (Section 2346),
indicates that a 35% SBE Requirement for contracts
over $250,000 is only applicable to construction
contracts and should not apply to non-construction
contracts such as this solicitation.

4) Further Section 2346 indicates that for all non-
construction contracts, such as this solicitation, the 35%
SBE Requirement only applies in the instance that a
portion of the work is subcontracted.

What subcontracting standard does the District intend to
apply to this solicitation?

See Section H.9. and

http://www.dslbd.dc.gov/olbd/site/default.asp

30

L.2

Can the District please identify where the attachments
identified in Section J need to be placed within the
proposal?

The Attachments should be clearly identified and
placed as an attachment with your proposal.
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Amendment 0002
Questions and Responses

31

L2.12(2)

Is it the District’s expectation that bidders are to respond
to each individual requirement in C.5? Can the District
please clarify how bidders should respond to this
requirement?

Yes, individual responses are required.

32

Attach. 8

Regarding Attachment 8, since offerors will presumably
need to also propose pricing for examination
administration services, photos taken at the
testing/licensing centers, fingerprinting services and on-
line course registration services in addition to licensing
services, how should offerors arrive at a “Total Proposed
Amount” for this form?

See answer No. 5

33

General

What is the expiration date for the current outsourcing
contract?

What is OPLA’s “go live” date once the contract has
been awarded?

The current contract expires October 16, 2010.

The “Go Live” date will be six (6) months from award
date allowing sufficient time for transition if necessary.

34

35

General

Is the existing Real Estate and Appraiser testing include
in this contract?

Only, the Appraiser testing is included in this contract.

36

37

General

What is the current vendor’s fee for each license
processed?

Current vendor’s fee for each license issued is $65.00

38

General

Who owns the current exam items?

Current exams are owned by OPLA (DCRA) and
national organizations. DCRA owns the following:

Boxing

Funeral Director

Land Surveyor

Tour Guide

Operating engineers (Class 7, 7a, 7b, 7c and d)
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Professional Licensing Project

Amendment 0002
Questions and Responses

39 General | What are the annual volumes by category and the Annual volumes of vendor mail outs (other than licenses
required frequency? and certifications) are not currently tracked.
40 B.3 Will OPLA give vendors the option of proposing a per OPLA will give vendors the option of proposing a per-
test fee for the examination services described in the test fee and add-on fee for fingerprinting.
RFP?
The 45,000 volume of licenses is a bi-annual figure.
Can the vendor propose an add-on fee for
fingerprinting? Is the volume actually 45,000 licenses
annually or bi-annually?
41 C.2 What responsibilities will the vendor have for the The vendor will have the same responsibilities for any
Metropolitan Police Department Security Firms and new programs implemented or taken over by OPLA as
Agents? for all of the other programs, i.e., exam development
and administration, license application processing, etc.)
42 C.52 What are the dates of renewal required for all licenses? | See Amendment 2: Attachment C
43 €32 Which programs is the vendor required to administer Vendor is required to administer all program
exams? examinations, if not proprietary; developing exam
content; host exams in testing centers. Vendor is
compensated via exam costs paid by applicant.
Examination times vary by exam. Current estimates:
Appraiser: 150
Boxing: 10
Funeral Director: 26
Land Surveyor: 15
Tour Guide: 100
44
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Questions and Responses

45 C.5.2 What type of fingerprinting activities is envisioned? The contractor shall be able to provide electronic
fingerprinting. Fingerprinting services are not a currently
offered service and fees associated with this service are
unknown at this time.

46 CS54 Define “License Center” and describe what functions The term “License Center” includes a conventional

will be performed at these locations? testing center offering testing services, photo taking
services, electronic finger printing, etc. no walk-in drop-
off/pick-up services for DC licensees/candidates, only at
Regional office.
47 I.5 a) Is the District purchasing software? a) No.
b)  Ifnot, how does ownership and source code b) Seel.5.5 and 1.5.6
serve both the District and the Contractor?
48 General | a) Do workflows of current processes exist? a) Yes.
b) Are they available to winning Contractor? b) Yes.
49 C.5.6.g a) If the winning Proposal contains different or lesser a) The Contractor is bound by the terms of the contract

capabilities than stated in the RFP, will the winning
Contractor still be obligated to fulfill capabilities stated
in the RFP for the price contained in the Proposal?

b) If so, can Requirement C.5.6.g (Standard Operating
Procedure Manuals) be completed accurately before the
completion of the required conversion process (within 6
months of undisputed award)

for the price as stated therein, unless there is a
subsequent justifiable modification.

b) Yes

10
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50 .5 Are time requirements for conversion completion based Date of Award
on Date of Award (which may be disputed) or Date of
undisputed Award?

51 C5 Is conversion of historical data expected? Yes

52 C.5.2.hh | Is the investigative tracking system to track complaints Both. To be tracked in real time.
related to license application processing, or related to
complaints from the public after licensure?

53 C.54 Does the second paragraph indicate that processing of all | Conventional testing center offering testing services,
functions must take place in at least 21 locations photo taking services, electronic finger printing, etc.
nationwide, or does it mean at least 20 test centers
nationwide?

54 C.5.5.q What are examples of customer service requests that are | Requesting letters of certification, verification of
desired in an automated customer service management licensure, licensee searches, purchase data listing,
system? sponsoring broker transfers, etc.

55 C.5.5¢ What are examples of external sites to be accessible Links to national association websites to register for
within the system? examinations, i.e NCARB, NCEES, NASBA:; CE

providers websites to register for courses, i.e. NAR;
DCRA website to apply for business license, etc.

56 C.5.5.aa | What are examples of supporting documents or Transcripts, character references, employment
additional pending information to be uploaded on Web verifications, background checks, certifications, CE
URLs at any time? completions, etc.

57 | C.5.5.tt-un | When would applications require routing for review? Throughout the entire license processing cycle, from

submission to exam scheduling to approval to issuance.

58 C.5.5.vv | What are examples of “system can assess license & Based on business rules, system can show a list of

permit criteria for determining review requirements &

required documents (a checklist of sorts) and other

11




DCCR-2010-R-5555
Professional Licensing Project

Amendment 0002
Questions and Responses

flag program of review recommendations™?

requirements to be met.

39

C.5.5.cce

What are examples of “open” violations that would be
known prior to application being submitted? ... Would it
be an existing licensee applying for additional license or
permit?

Child support owed to DC, pending investigations, etc.

12




DCCR-2010-R-5555
Professional Licensing Project

Amendment 0002: Attachment B
2008

New: 4,889

Renew: 21,412

Reinstate: 722

I

I

1

I

:

. YTD YTD

. New YTD YTD Total

Boards 1 Licenses Renewals Reinstatements Licenses
ACCOUNTANCY 342 0 30 372
APPRAISER 215 717 15 947
ARCHITECT 293 2,709 34 3,036
INTERIOR DESIGN 25 111 12 148
ATHLETE AGENT 2 & 0 6
BARBER 47 140 28 215
COSMETOLOGY 746 4,696 139 5,581
BOXING/WRESTLING 148 194 22 364
ELECTRICIAN 192 2711 30 2,933
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER 271 3,694 a5 4,000
LAND SURVEYOR 5 68 9 82
FUNERAL DIRECTOR 26 316 4 346
PLUMBING 43 967 29 1,039
REFRIGERATION/AIR
CONDITIONING 38 1,385 15 1,438
REAL ESTATE 1,126 305 s 1,606
STEAM ENGINEERS 810 3,384 52 4,246
ASBESTOS
WORKERS 559 12 93 664
Total 4,889 21,412 722 27,023
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2009

New: 4,195
Renew: 14,683
Reinstate: 721

YTD YTD
New YTD YTD Total
Boards Licenses | Renewals | Reinstatements | Licenses
ACCOUNTANCY 366 2,264 30 2,660
APPRAISER 113 0 5 118
ARCHITECT 210 1 107 318
INTERIOR DESIGN 27 182 7 216
ATHLETE AGENT 0 0 0 0
BARBER 31 441 25 497
COSMETOLOGY 720 0 173 893
BOXING/WRESTLING 114 0 25 139
ELECTRICIAN 184 372 22 578
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER 446 78 45 569
LAND SURVEYOR 20 0 1 21
FUNERAL DIRECTOR 26 0 4 30
PLUMBING 44 0 17 61
REFRIGERATION/AIR
CONDITIONING 69 454 34 557
REAL ESTATE 100 9,044 124 10,179
STEAM ENGINEER 489 621 64 1,174
ASBESTOS WORKER 325 1,226 38 1,589
TOTAL 4,195 14,683 721 19,599
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1

ACCOUNTANCY

APPRAISERS (REAL ESTATE)

ARCHITECT

INTERIOR DESIGN

ASBESTOS

ATHLETE AGENT

BARBERS

BOXING & WRESTLING

COSMETOLOGY

EVEN YEAR

31-Dec

EVEN YEAR

28-Feb

EVEN YEAR
30-Apr

30-Oct

ODD YEAR

31-Jul

EVEN YEAR

31-May

ODD YEAR

30-Sep

EVEN YEAR

31-Mar

EVEN YEAR

15-Apr
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10

11

12

13

14

FUNERAL

ELECTRICAL

PLUMBERS

REF/Air

Steam & Other Engineers

PE/Land

REAL ESTATE BROKER/PM

REAL ESTATE SALESPERSON

ODD YEAR

31-Dec

ODD YEAR

30-Nov

EVEN YEAR

31-Mar

EVEN YEAR

30-Sep

EVEN YEAR

30-Sep

EVEN YEAR

31-Aug

ODD YEAR

28-Feb

31-Aug
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15  TOUR GUIDE

ODD YEAR

31-Dec
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B.3

PRICE SCHEDULE

B.3.1 Base Year

: o e
Line Item B Ite.mt. Prge.t Es“mi.ted Estimated
No. (CLIN) escription per Uni Quantity bies

0001 New, Renew;l, ang I:ie'msstatifi Llccesnse = 45,000 g
issuance as described in Section C. license
0002 Testing 2,000 $
per test
B.3.2 Option Year 1
C.ontract Item Price Estimated ']jotal
Line Item D - Unit e Estimated
No. (CLIN) escription per Uni Quantity Price
1001 I;Iew gélddgeléew?l LI(C:C;ISG issuance as = 45,000 $
escribed in Section C. license
1002 Testing — 2,000 $
B.3.3 Option Year 2

...... & = i | - —
Line Item D I‘te-m- Pnlj:e.t Estnma:'ted Estimated
No. (CLIN) escription per Uni Quantity Price

2001 I;Iew g;lddgexéew?l L1ée;15e issuance as = 45,000 3
escribed n Section C. T
2002 Testing e ne 2,000 $
B.3.4 Option Year 3
C.ontract Item Price Estimated '[:atal
Line Item Dl Unit ti Estimated
No. (CLIN) escription per Uni Quantity Price
3001 ?ew aélch RCI'ISCW?.[ Lléeglse issuance as = 45,000 $
escribed in Section C. fiense
| 3002 || Testing I [ 2,000 | 8
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| |[_pertest ||

B.3.5 Option Year 4

C.ontract Item Price Estimated 'I:otal
Line Item D ot Unit G Estimated
No. (CLIN) escription per Uni Quantity Price
4001 I;Iew a‘;l(il P:{ensewe%l LLEegse issuance as r 45,000 $
escribed 1n Section C. e
4002 Testing —— 2,000 $




